YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, February 14th, 2022

HOME ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1907 hours. There were 30 members and guests in attendance.

Roll Call:

Present: President Zech, VP Hettinger, 2nd V.P. Knouse, Treasurer Puller, Secretary Bushman, Trustee Walsh, Trustee Albright, Conductor Jeffery Foust, Past President Matt Emig, and Chaplin Dyke. Solicitor Paskey.

Absent: Membership Secretary Goodling, Trustee Press, Guard McGee,

Minutes:

The minutes from the January 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Klinedinst 2^{nd} by Brother Witmer. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated Feburary11th 2022 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother McCune. All in favor.

Correspondence:

President Zech advised he received a request from Montgomery Lodge looking for donations for a member. President Zech advised a GoFundMe page has been set up and info can be found at the head table.

Committee Reports

Membership:

Dan Schmidt - Elsner Engineering - recommended by Brother Migatuski and Brother Lebo.

Motion to accept by VP Hettinger, 2nd by Brother Derick Smith. All in favor.

Associate members who have not paid their dues were read aloud. Info was presented that Gene Alwine had passed away. Motion to expel members who have not paid by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Klinedenst. All in favor.

Audits: Brother Albright, books are in order.

Sick: nothing

Investigating: Brother Walsh advised books are ok. Earthlink email was discussed.

Range: Brother Kirschman Gate is working good. Billing is underway with \$7120 still to be collected. Constables are being difficult in regards to range billing.

Oyster Feed: February 24th – Tickets are down and seafood prices are up.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Nothing

Good of the Order:

Brother Derick Smith K-9 handler from Southern Regional presented info on purchasing K-9 merchandise to help fund a new patrol vehicle for the K-9.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1917 hours by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by McCune. All in favor.

YORK COUNTY FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

LODGE #73 – Monday, February 14th, 2022

LODGE ASSOCIATION:

President Zech called the meeting to order at 1917 hours. There were 30 members and guest in attendance.

Roll Call:

Same as home

Minutes:

The minutes from the January 2022 meeting were submitted for review and approved. Motion to accept by Brother Albright, 2nd by Brother Roehm. All in favor.

Treasure's Report:

The written Treasurer's Report dated February 11th 2021 was submitted by Treasurer Puller for review. Motion to accept Treasurer Report by Brother Dacheux, 2nd by Brother Witmer. All in favor.

Correspondence: Nothing

Committee Reports:

Membership Report:

Douglas Klinefelter - Newberry Township PD - recommended by Michael Briar and Braxton Ditty

Johnathan Hehnley – West York Borough PD – recommended by Elixzandria Anaya and Brad Polinski.

Mathew Martoccio – Springettsbury Township PD – recommended by Rochard Thompson and Brandy Goodling.

Motion to approve by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Witmer. All in favor.

New members swearing in:

Zach Werner – Newberry Township Police Department sworn in by President Zech.

Taylor Nauman - Newberry Township Police Department sworn in by President Zech.

The annual discussion on Life members (Legacy), versus Life Members (post 2011) occurred. Discussion was held related to Paul Redifer and Terry Witmers life membership status. A motion was made by Derick Smith that Redifer and Witmer shall be considered pre 2011 life members, 2nd by Brother Albright. All in favor.

Names of those members who have not paid their dues were read allowed. Motion to expel members who have not paid made by Brother Klinedenst, 2nd by Brother Roehm. All in favor.

Labor Council: Everyone is paid up. Auditing Committee:

Trustees advised the books are in order.

Sick:

Brother Witmer is continuing to send cards out when notified of sick or injured. Witmer has sent cards to Dave Zurn and Jason Coyle. Brother Witmer needs a new roll of stamps.

VP Report: Next 5 months of menu for meetings have been posted to the website.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

Discussion about the fate of the monthly FOP meeting was held. Due to continued low attendance and the cost to host the monthly meeting, changes to include limiting the in-person meetings to quarterly may be necessary. FOP lodge 73 is hemorrhaging on average \$500 dollars per month. Treasure Puller will pull together the total loss from meetings for the previous year. We will continue in person monthly meetings for the next 5 months, where this issue will be discussed further.

Good of the Order:

Guest Speaker - Dr. OZ may be at the March meeting.

Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn at 1940 hours by Brother Derick Smith, 2nd by Brother McCune . All in favor.